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Cecil Chambers, = Losk VeTglh W, A, Bruce to WA
86 Strand,Tondormn, W.Cl ; December 9, 19164 ¢
(typewritten) ; S L

. Dear Sir William, . ¢ :
. In view of the fact that the Brltlsh Medlcal Journal, in the
 igsue of November,25th of this year, in an article headed ¢
"Canadian Army Medical Serv1ceq 9 publisbed a telegran gent by you
to the Canadian newgpapers in reference to your r851gnat10n ag :
_Consultant to the Canadian hospitals in England, in which article
reference was made to my confidential Report as Inspector-General,
and in which the author’ of the artictle has seen fit to suggest
what the tenor of the Report of ‘the Roard of Inquiry, now sitting
to consider my Report, will be, I think it only right ‘that’all the
telegrams and letters which passed between us in reference to my
Report and 'the Board of Inquiry should be published in full in the
same journal.

Before doing this I write to know whether you have any objec-
tion to this being done, and if you have, would you mind giving me



g
yépé;reascné'fOr'yoﬁr'objectiong, l & &i10: o
I might add that I can hardly realize that you:can raise any

objections to the publication of these letters and telegrams under
the circumstances of ithe case. : ; L

Yours faithfully,
H. A, Bruce.
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